From: Clanon, Paul
Sent: 1/28/2014 1:47:50 PM
To: Ann Tighe (atighe@stewardshipcouncil.org)

Cc: Madrigal, Anna-Marie (anna-marie. madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov); kmills@ctbf.com
(kmills@ctbtf.com); Burns, Truman L. (truman.burns@cpuc.ca.gov); Nancee Murray
(nancee.murray@wildlife.ca.gov) (nancee. murray@wildlife.ca. govi Redacted

Redacted

Bec:
Subject: Re: Fiduciary Committee Meeting This Thursday

I’ll be participating.
On Jan 28, 2014, at 1:28 PMRedacted wrote:

Ann

3

My apologies. Unfortunately, | am traveling this week and will not be
available to join the scheduled Fiduciary call. Please let me know if it
gets rescheduled.

Mike

From: Ann Tighe [mailto:atighe@stewardshipcouncil.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 1:.23 PM
To: Kmills@CFBF.com; Madrigal, Anna-Marie;Redacted |Nancee Murray
(nancee. murray@wildlife.ca.gov); 'Paul Clanon'; Truman Burns

Subject: Fiduciary Committee Meeting This Thursday

Hello all:

| haven’t heard back from anyone about whether they will be able to
attend the meeting via conference call this Thursday, 1-3...
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Please let me know if you plan to attend.

Regards,

Ann

Ann Tighe | Database Administrator

Pacific Forest & Watershed Lands Stewardship Council

155 Bovet Road, Suite 405, CA 94402

Tel: (650) 372-9047 | Fax: (650) 372-9303 |

Email: acoulson@stewardshipcouncil.org | Web: www . stewardshipcouncil.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email (including any attachments) may contain confidential
information and is intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the named
addressee (or the authorized representative thereof), please notify the sender and delete this
email from your system immediately.

From: Robin Flynn
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 10:00 AM
To: Allene Zanger; Ann Tighe; Kmills@CFBF.com; Madrigal, Anna-Marie;

|Redacted |Nancee Murray (nancee.murray@wildlife.ca.gov); 'Paul

Clanon'; Scott Broberg; Truman Burns
Cec: Allene Zanger; Scott Broberg; Joel Wagner
Subject: Fiduciary Committee Agenda and Materials Posted to the Intranet

Dear Fiduciary Committee Member,

We look forward to your participation in our upcoming committee meeting on
Thursday, January 30, 2014 from 1:00 — 3:00 pm.. Please confirm your

participation in this meeting. The conference call-in number is:|Redacted

Code{Redacted

This email is to notify you that the agenda and materials for this meeting have
been posted to the board member intranet site.
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You can access the intranet here:
http://members.stewardshipcouncil.org<http://members.stewardshipcouncil.org/>.
Per our Conflict of Interest Policy, we request that you please notify Allene
Zanger
(azanger@stewardshipcouncil.org<mailto:azanger(@stewardshipcouncil.org>) if
you have any conflicts of interest pertaining to the agenda items listed as

actions.

Instructions for accessing our intranet are as follows:

Click this link (or copy and paste the URL into your browser):
http://members.stewardshipcouncil.org<htip://members.stewardshipcouncil.org/>

. Enter your full email address (e.g.
john.doc@company.com<mailto:john.doe@company.com™>) in the "Email
address:" field.

. Enter your password in the "Password:" field

. If you prefer not to enter your email address each time you login, check
the "Remember me on this computer” box

. Click the "log in" button

. You will be taken to the Stewardship Council Members Area home page

. When you are finished browsing the Stewardship Council Members Area,
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please click "Logout" or completely quit your web browser to keep the website
secure.

Robin Flynn | Executive Assistant

Pacific Forest & Watershed Lands Stewardship Council

155 Bovet Road, Suite 405 | San Mateo, CA 94402

Tel: (650)571-2327 | Fax: (650) 372-9303 |

Email: rilvan@stewardshipcouncil.org | Web: www.stewardshipcouncil.org

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

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit
hitp://lwww.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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